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AUTHORIZED AGENCIES & DESIGNATED PRODUCERS BULLETIN 17-1
TO: FWCJUA Authorized Agencies & Designated Producers

FROM: Michael Cleary, Operations Manager

DATE: January 25, 2017

RE: THE COVERGE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (CAP)

This serves to advise Authorized Agencies and Designated Producers that the Division of
Workers' Compensation has published an online tool that will now help employers to seek
coverage through the standard workers' compensation insurance market. The Coverage
Assistance Program (C.A.P.) will allow employers to enter their primary class code or business
description and search for workers compensation insurance companies actively insuring those
job classes in Florida. The search will also provide a count of the number of active policies.
While this information does not guarantee coverage will be provided, it is helpful for employers
and their agents who are trying to locate workers' compensation insurance in the standard
market.

To access the CAP or find additional information related to securing coverage visit the Division's
website at http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/wc/Employer/obtaining.htm

Should you have any questions concerning the above, please do not hesitate to contact the
FWCJUA at 941-378-7400 or email us at underwriting@fwcjua.com.
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